
Updated 8-1-2022   1 

Veterinary Medical Technician (VMT) 
 
Lincoln Memorial University discloses that the Associate of Science in Veterinary Medical 
Technology program fulfills the state/territory education requirements to allow the student to 
take the Veterinary Technology National Exam.   A passing score on the VTNE is required in all 
states listed as “MEETS” to attain a license.  In addition, states may require a jurisprudence 
exam to become licensed.  Contact the AAVSB or state boards listed below for specifics on 
applying for licensure.   

 
American Association of Veterinary State Boards (AAVSB)  
380 West 22nd Street Suite 101 
Kansas City, MO 64108 
Telephone: (877) 698-8482 
Fax: (877) 931-1604 
Website: aavsb.org 
E-mail: aavsb@aavsb.org 
 
LMU Contact for questions about licensure or certification: 

Dr. Heather Bhakta, heather.bhakta@lmunet.edu, 423-869-6634 
 
The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum Meets the 
requirements in these states and US Territories, Does NOT Meet the requirement in these states 
and US Territories or Undetermined if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum 
requirements are met for these states and US Territories. 
 

List Disclosures by State 
 

States & 
Territories 

State 
Licensing 
Requirements? 

Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department 

Alabama MEETS Alabama State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
http://asbvme.alabama.gov/ 
ASBVME Office 
8100 Seaton Place - Suite A 
Montgomery, AL  36116 
ASBVME Central Office: 334-395-5112 
Fax: 334-395-5117    

Alaska MEETS Alaska Board of Veterinary Examiners 
PO Box 110806 
Juneau, AK 99811-0806 
Phone: 907.465.1037 
Fax: 907.465.2550 
E-mail: boardofveterinaryexaminers@alaska.gov 

American 

Samoa 

NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

Department of Agriculture 
Industrial Park Way 
Tafuna As 96779 

http://www.aavsb.org/
mailto:aavsb@aavsb.org
mailto:heather.bhakta@lmunet.edu
http://asbvme.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofVeterinaryExaminers.aspx
mailto:boardofveterinaryexaminers@alaska.gov
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https://www.americansamoa.gov/department-of-agiculture  
Phone-011-699-9272 
Fax: 011-699-4031 

Arizona MEETS Arizona State Veterinary Medical Examining Board 
1740 W. Adams Street, Suite 4600 
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2666 
Phone: 602.364.1738 
Fax: 602.364.1039 
E-mail: Victoria.whitmore@vetboard.az.gov 

Arkansas MEETS Arkansas Veterinary Medical Examining Board 
PO Box 8505 
Little Rock, AR 72215-8505 
Phone: 501.224.2836 
Fax: 501.224.1100 
E-mail: cara.tharp@agriculture.arkansas.gov 

California MEETS California Veterinary Medical Board 
1747 N. Market Boulevard, Suite 230 
Sacramento, CA 95834-2934 
Phone: 916.515.5220 
Fax: 916.928.6849 
E-mail: vmb@dca.ca.gov 

Colorado MEETS Colorado Association of Certified Veterinary Technicians 
191 Yuma Street 
Denver, CO 80223 
Phone: 303-318-0652 
Fax:  
E-mail: information@cacvt.org 

Connecticut MEETS Connecticut State Board of Veterinary Medicine 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 PHO 
Hartford, CT 06134-0308 
Phone: 860.509.7566 
Fax:  
E-mail: oplc.dph@ct.gov 

Delaware MEETS Delaware Board of Veterinary Medicine 
861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203 
Dover, DE 19904-2467 
Phone: 302.744.4500 
Fax: 302.739.2711 
E-mail: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov 

District of 

Columbia 

NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

District of Columbia Board of Veterinary Medicine 
PO Box 37801 
Washington, DC 20013-7801 
Phone: 202.535.2323 
Fax: 202.442.8117 
E-mail: lakisha.thompson@dc.gov 

https://www.americansamoa.gov/department-of-agiculture
https://vetboard.az.gov/
mailto:Victoria.whitmore@vetboard.az.gov
https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/
mailto:cara.tharp@agriculture.arkansas.gov
http://www.vmb.ca.gov/
mailto:vmb@dca.ca.gov
https://cacvt.org/
mailto:information@cacvt.org
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Veterinary-Medicine/Connecticut-State-Board-of-Veterinary-Medicine
mailto:oplc.dph@ct.gov
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/veterinarymedicine/
mailto:customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/162292
mailto:lakisha.thompson@dc.gov
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Florida MEETS Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine 
2601 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0787 
Phone: 850.487.1395 
Fax: 850.922.2918 
E-mail: info@fvma.org  

Georgia MEETS Georgia State Board of Veterinary Medicine 
237 Coliseum Drive 
Macon, GA 31217-3805 
Phone: 844.753.7825 
Fax: 866.888.1308 
E-mail:  PLB-Healthcare2@sos.ga.gov 

Guam NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 
651 Legacy Square Commercial Complex S, Rte 10, Suite 9 
Mangilao, Guam 96913 
Phone: 671.735.7406 
Fax: 671.735.7413 

Hawaii MEETS Hawaii Board of Veterinary Medicine 
PO Box 3469 
Honolulu, HI 96801-3469 
Phone: 808.586.2697 
Fax: 808.586.3031 
E-mail: veterinary@dcca.hawaii.gov 

Idaho MEETS Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine 
11351 W. Chinden Blvd, Building 6 
Boise, ID 83714 
Phone: 208.488.7530 
Fax: 208.332.8645 
E-mail: bovminfo@agri.idaho.gov 

Illinois MEETS Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
320 West Washington Street 
Springfield, IL 62786-0001 
Phone: 217.785.0800 
Fax: 217.782.7645 
E-mail: keri.ginger@illinois.gov 

Indiana MEETS Indiana Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
402 W Washington St 
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2243 
Phone: 317.234.2054 
Fax: 317.233.4236 
E-mail: pla8@pla.IN.gov 

Iowa MEETS Iowa Board of Veterinary Medicine 
Wallace State Office Building, 502 E. 9th Street 
Des Moines, IA 50319-5005 
Phone: 515.281.8617 
Fax: 515.281.4282 
E-mail: jeff.kaisand@iowaagriculture.gov 

http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/veterinary-medicine/
mailto:info@fvma.org
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53
mailto:%20PLB-Healthcare2@sos.ga.gov
http://www.dphss.guam.gov/content/guam-board-allied-health-examiners
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/veterinary/
mailto:veterinary@dcca.hawaii.gov
https://bovm.idaho.gov/
mailto:bovminfo@agri.idaho.gov
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/vet.asp
mailto:keri.ginger@illinois.gov
http://www.in.gov/pla/2442.htm
mailto:pla8@pla.IN.gov
https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine
mailto:jeff.kaisand@iowaagriculture.gov
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Kansas MEETS Kansas Board of Veterinary Examiners 
PO Box 379 
Wamego, KS 66547-0379 
Phone: 785.456.8781 
Fax: 785.456.8782 
E-mail: vetboard@ks.gov 

Kentucky MEETS Kentucky Board of Veterinary Examiners 
107 Corporate Drive, Second Floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601-8311 
Phone: 502.782.0273 
Fax: 502.695.5887 
E-mail: Michelle.Shane@ky.gov 

Louisiana MEETS Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine 
5825 Florida Blvd 
Baton Rouge, LA 70806-4259 
Phone: 225.925.6620 
Fax: 225.925.6622 
E-mail: admin@lsbvm.org 

Maine MEETS Maine Board of Veterinary Medicine 
Dept of Professional and Financial Regulation 
Augusta, ME 04333-0035 
Phone: 207.624.8620 
Fax: 207.624.8666 
E-mail: vetmed.lic@maine.gov 

Maryland MEETS Maryland State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
50 Harry S. Truman Parkway, Rm 102 
Annapolis, MD 21401-8960 
Phone: 410.841.5862 
Fax: 410.841.5780 
E-mail: mda.veterinaryboard@maryland.gov 

Massachusetts MEETS Massachusetts Board of Registration in Veterinary Medicine 
1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 
Boston, MA 02118-6100 
Phone: 617.727.5899 
Fax: 617.727.0139 
E-mail: vetmedboard@mass.gov 

Michigan MEETS Michigan Board of Veterinary Medicine 
Bureau of Professional Licensing, PO Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 48909-8170 
Phone: 517.241.0199 
Fax: 517.335.2044 
E-mail: bplhelp@michigan.gov 

Minnesota MEETS Minnesota Board of Veterinary Medicine 
2829 University Avenue SE #401 
Minneapolis, MN 55414-3250 
Phone: 651.201.2844 
Fax: 651.201.2842 
E-mail: julia.wilson@state.mn.us 

https://kbve.kansas.gov/
mailto:vetboard@ks.gov
http://www.kybve.com/
mailto:Michelle.Shane@ky.gov
http://www.lsbvm.org/
mailto:admin@lsbvm.org
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/veterinarians/index.html
mailto:vetmed.lic@maine.gov
http://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:mda.veterinaryboard@maryland.gov
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/vt/
mailto:vetmedboard@mass.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27555---,00.html
mailto:bplhelp@michigan.gov
http://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/veterinary-medicine/
mailto:julia.wilson@state.mn.us
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Mississippi MEETS Mississippi Board of Veterinary Medicine 
1089D Stark Road 
Starkville, MS 39759-3565 
Phone: 662.324.9380 
Fax: 662.323.9921 
E-mail: n.christiansen@mississippivetboard.org 

Missouri MEETS Missouri Veterinary Medical Board 
3605 Missouri Blvd, PO Box 633 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0633 
Phone: 573.751.0031 
Fax: 573.526.3856 
E-mail: vets@pr.mo.gov 

Montana MEETS Montana Board of Veterinary Medicine 
301 S. Park, Room 430 
Helena, MT 59620-0513 
Phone: 406.841.6880 
Fax: 406.841.2305 
E-mail: dlibsdvet@mt.gov 

Nebraska MEETS Nebraska Board of Veterinary Medicine and Surgery 
301 Centennial Mall South, P.O. Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 
Phone: 402.471.2118 
Fax: 402.472.8355 
E-mail: dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov 

Nevada MEETS Nevada State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
4600 Kietzke Lane, Bldg. O, Suite 265 
Reno, NV 89502-5033 
Phone: 775.688.1788 
Fax: 775.688.1808 
E-mail: vetbdinfo@vetboard.nv.gov 

New 

Hampshire 

MEETS Nebraska Board of Veterinary Medicine and Surgery 
301 Centennial Mall South, P.O. Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 
Phone: 402.471.2118 
Fax: 402.472.8355 
E-mail: dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov 

New Jersey MEETS New Jersey State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
P.O. Box 45020 
Newark, NJ 07101-8002 
Phone: 973.504.6500 
Fax: 973.273.8075 
E-mail: EisenmengerJ@dca.lps.state.nj.us 

New Mexico MEETS New Mexico Board of Veterinary Medicine 
7301 Jefferson Street NE, Ste. H 
Albuquerque, NM 87109-4363 
Phone: 505.553.7021 
Fax: 505.553.7024 
E-mail: info@NMBVM.org 

http://mississippivetboard.org/
mailto:n.christiansen@mississippivetboard.org
http://pr.mo.gov/veterinarian.asp
mailto:vets@pr.mo.gov
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/vet_board/board_page.asp
mailto:dlibsdvet@mt.gov
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
mailto:dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov
https://www.nvvetboard.us/glsuiteweb/clients/nvbov/public/default.aspx
mailto:vetbdinfo@vetboard.nv.gov
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
mailto:dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:EisenmengerJ@dca.lps.state.nj.us
http://www.nmbvm.org/
mailto:info@NMBVM.org
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New York MEETS New York State Board for Veterinary Medicine 
Veterinary Medicine, Unit 1 
Albany, NY 12234-1000 
Phone: 518.474.3817 
Fax: 518.486.4846 
E-mail: vetmedbd@nysed.gov 

North Carolina MEETS North Carolina Veterinary Medical Board 
1611 Jones Franklin Rd., Suite 106 
Raleigh, NC 27606-3376 
Phone: 919.854.5601 
Fax: 919.854.5606 
E-mail: janice@ncvmb.org 

North Dakota MEETS North Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
PO Box 328 
Lisbon, ND 58054-0328 
Phone: 701.683.4705 
E-mail: ndbvme@nd.gov 

Northern 

Mariana 

Islands 

NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI), Professional 
Licensing and Health Care Professions Licensing Board 
P.O. Box 502078 
Saipan, MP 96950 
Phone: (670) 664-4808/4809 
Fax:  (670) 664-4814 
E-mail: cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net  

Ohio MEETS Ohio Veterinary Medical Licensing Board 
77 South High Street 
Columbus, OH 43266-0116 
Phone: 614.644.5281 
Fax: 614.644.9038 
E-mail: info@ovmlb.state.oh.us 

Oklahoma MEETS Oklahoma State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
2920 N Lincoln Blvd, Suite C 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-4212 
Phone: 405.522.8831 
Fax: 405.522.8034 
E-mail: cathyk@okvetboard.ok.gov 

Oregon MEETS Oregon Veterinary Medical Examining Board 
800 N.E. Oregon Street, Suite 407 
Portland, OR 97232-2187 
Phone: 971.673.0224 
Fax: 971.673.0226 
E-mail: Lori.Makinen@state.or.us 

Pennsylvania MEETS Pennsylvania State Board of Veterinary Medicine 
2601 North Third Street, PO Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 
Phone: 717.783.7134 
Fax: 717.787.7769 
E-mail: st-veterinary@pa.gov 

http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/vetmed/
mailto:vetmedbd@nysed.gov
http://www.ncvmb.org/
mailto:janice@ncvmb.org
http://ndbvme.org/
mailto:ndbvme@nd.gov
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?secID=1
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?secID=1
mailto:cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net
http://www.ovmlb.ohio.gov/
mailto:info@ovmlb.state.oh.us
http://www.okvetboard.com/
mailto:cathyk@okvetboard.ok.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/ovmeb/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:Lori.Makinen@state.or.us
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VUd49flVhBc
mailto:st-veterinary@pa.gov
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Puerto Rico MEETS Puerto Rico Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
PO Box 10200 
Santurce, PR 00908-0200 
Phone: 787.765.2929 
Fax:  
E-mail: cindy.reyes@salud.pr.gov 

Rhode Island MEETS Rhode Island Board of Veterinary Medicine 
3 Capitol Hill, Room 205 
Providence, RI 02908-5034 
Phone: 401.222.1392 
Fax: 401.222.1272 
E-mail: peter.ragosta@health.ri.gov 

South Carolina MEETS South Carolina Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
PO Box 11329 
Columbia, SC 29211-1329 
Phone: 803.896.4598 
Fax: 803.896.4719 
E-mail: Contact.VetBoard@llr.sc.gov 

South Dakota MEETS South Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
411 South Fort Street 
Pierre, SD 57501-4503 
Phone: 605.773.3321 
Fax: 605.773.5459 
E-mail: aibmail@state.sd.us 

Tennessee MEETS Tennessee Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
665 Mainstream Drive 
Nashville, TN 37243 
Phone: 800.778.4123 x5325090 
Fax: 615.532.5164 
E-mail: veterinary.health@tn.gov 

Texas MEETS Texas Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 
333 Guadalupe, Suite 3-810 
Austin, TX 78701-3942 
Phone: 512.305.7555 
Fax: 512.305.7556 
E-mail: vet.board@veterinary.texas.gov 

US Virgin 

Islands 

NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

Virgin Islands Board of Veterinary Medicine 
3500 Estate Richmond 
Christiansted, VI 00820-4370 
Phone: 340.718-1311 x3647 
Fax:  
E-mail: deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov 

Utah NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

Utah Veterinary Physician Licensing Board 
Div of Occupational and Prof Licensing, PO Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 
Phone: 801.530.6628 
Fax: 801.530.6511 
E-mail: B6@utah.gov 

http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx
mailto:cindy.reyes@salud.pr.gov
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=247
mailto:peter.ragosta@health.ri.gov
https://llr.sc.gov/vet/
mailto:Contact.VetBoard@llr.sc.gov
http://sdda.sd.gov/veterinary/
mailto:aibmail@state.sd.us
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board.html
mailto:veterinary.health@tn.gov
http://www.veterinary.texas.gov/
mailto:vet.board@veterinary.texas.gov
http://doh.vi.gov/
mailto:deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/veterinary.html
mailto:B6@utah.gov
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Vermont MEETS Vermont Board of Veterinary Medicine 
89 Main Street, Third Floor 
Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 
Phone: 802.828.2373 
Fax: 802.828.2465 
E-mail: corey.young@vermont.gov 

Virginia MEETS Virginia Board of Veterinary Medicine 
9960 Mayland Dr., Suite 300 
Henrico, VA 23233-1463 
Phone: 804.597.4133 
Fax: 804.527.4471 
E-mail: vetbd@dhp.virginia.gov 

Washington MEETS Washington State Veterinary Board of Governors 
PO Box 47852 
Olympia, WA 98504-7852 
Phone: 360.236.4700 
Fax: 360.236.4918 
E-mail: HSQA.csc@doh.wa.gov 

West Virginia MEETS West Virginia Board of Veterinary Medicine 
5509 Big Tyler Rd, Suite 3 
Cross Lanes, WV 25313-1347 
Phone: 304.776.8032 
Fax: 304.776.8256 
E-mail: patricia.a.holstein@wv.gov 

Wisconsin MEETS Washington State Veterinary Board of Governors 
PO Box 47852 
Olympia, WA 98504-7852 
Phone: 360.236.4700 
Fax: 360.236.4918 
E-mail: HSQA.csc@doh.wa.gov 

Wyoming MEETS Wyoming Board of Veterinary Medicine 
2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 105 
Cheyenne, WY 82002-3643 
Phone: 307.777.5403 
Fax: 307.777.3508 
E-mail: carla.fleming@wyo.gov 

 

https://sos.vermont.gov/veterinary-medicine/
mailto:corey.young@vermont.gov
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/VetMed/
mailto:vetbd@dhp.virginia.gov
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Veterinarian/BoardInformation.aspx
mailto:HSQA.csc@doh.wa.gov
http://www.wvbvm.org/
mailto:patricia.a.holstein@wv.gov
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Veterinarian/BoardInformation.aspx
mailto:HSQA.csc@doh.wa.gov
http://vetboard.wyo.gov/
mailto:carla.fleming@wyo.gov
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